Remembering 100 Years Of
Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Church

1883 - 1983

Church Point, Louisiana
September 18, 1983

O.L.S.H. CHURCH
On Your
CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

Nerves in knots?
Exercise and relax from a whole new angle!

G R AV I T Y  H E A L T H C E N T E R

For Free Demonstration given by Dr. B.L. Savay & Dr. Peggy Grabinski! on Mon., Wed., & Fri. 4:00 to 7:00 P.M.
For appointment Call 868-6944
337 W. Canal
Church Point

OVER THE BELL'S SERIAL NUMBER - OLDER--is the bell which hangs in the belfry of the Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Church. The bell was christened in 1883 and the bell's godfather was Eladio Debi, Grandson of 
Francisco Debi. "If You Call," Godfrey, Mrs. Robert Eichler (Godfrey), Eladio, great grand- 
son of Mrs. Godfrey is shown here in 1983 painting the name "Eladio" inscribed on the bell. The bell was relocated to the new O.L.S.H. Church in 1983. Mrs. Eichler was then a student at Our 
Lady of the Sacred Heart School, now Our Mother of Peace School. She has two children, Al and 
Ketel who both attended Our Mother of Peace School.
L'Eglise de la Pointe

The Diocese of Philadelphia and the Archdiocese of Boston came to the Point, when they established a mission on Pointe au Baril in 1841. Shortly after, the French-Canadian families moved into the area. The mission church was the first church of French-Canadian origin. Attempts were made to have settled the French in the 1790's on the Point, but the French-Canadian families did not settle there until 1841.

In 1848, the new church was completed and was called the Eglise de Sainte-Croix du Marais (Church of the Sacred Heart of Mary). The French structure measured 44 ft. wide by 75 ft. long, with a belfry measuring 27 ft. by 60 ft. The French structure measured 14 ft. wide by 75 ft. long.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The congregation consisted of approximately 300 families. The church had a bell that was 60 ft. high. The bell tower was constructed of brick and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.

The church had a bell tower and was designed by the architect J. B. N. Dufresne. The bell tower was 60 ft. high and was constructed of brick. The church had a bell made in France.
The Old Church with Wings and Insert of Father Roger

Father Augustine was a native of St. Marysville, one of 16 children, born on October 2, 1867. When he came to Chardon Park he moved into a house as an apartment. Father Vial had already furnished the house with his own furniture. As a result, the new pastor took a move in a boarding house and then rented the room.

He finally set up housekeeping in the rectory with the help of his kind friend who moved in as his housekeeper.

There were only two meals in the church on Sunday of 4:00 p.m., and 5:00 p.m. There was no personal contact of any sort and the congregation increased over the years.

In 1878, the church was consecrated by Bishop Schumm and Father Augustine was named the pastor of the church. He had already been one of the first three priests to be appointed in the newly established Diocese of Cleveland.

At the time of his arrival, this was the status of the activities in the Parish: Ladies Auxiliary, Diocesan Catholic Union.

In 1873, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Helen, Lake Edgewood, and St. Mary, Independence. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1874 the Bishop added a second assistant priest to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1875, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1876 a third assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1877, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1878 a fourth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1879, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1880 a fifth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1881, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1882 a sixth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1883, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1884 a seventh assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1885, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1886 a eighth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1887, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1888 a ninth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1889, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1890 a tenth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1891, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1892 a eleventh assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1893, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1894 a twelfth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1895, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1896 a thirteenth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1897, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1898 a fourteenth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1899, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1900 a fifteenth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.

In 1901, Father Augustine was appointed the first assistant pastor of the Parish, St. Mary, Independence, and St. Helen, Lake Edgewood. The Parish grew to such an extent that in 1902 a sixteenth assistant priest was added to the Parish, St. Mary, Independence.
"Miss Irene" Brings Worship In Music

What is regarded as perhaps the longest and most beautiful record of service in a church organ is maintained by Miss Irene Hazley Daigle who has given faithful service to Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Church for 60 years. During that time she has served the church in two capacities, as a weekly and as a Sunday musician. Miss Daigle, better known to her friends as "Mama," has inherited her mother’s talent and love for music and has been singing in the choir of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Church for as long as she can remember. This is now the very capable director of the choir, and in addition to her services at the church, she also teaches music. Miss Daigle was married in the late 1940s and has been married for over 60 years. She has 15 grandchildren and 18 great grandchildren.

A NEW BEGINNING----

The renewal of our Faith and Love for our fellowmen is part of our heritage.

MY BEST WISHES & LOVE TO

OUR LADY OF THE SACRED HEART CHURCH
ON YOUR CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION.

Because I Care

DR. MARK M. DAWSON, M.D.
Acadia Parish
CORONER

"Respect For All Citizens Of Acadia Parish"